
 
 
From: Shevlin, Tom <Thomas.Shevlin@t-mobile.com>  
Sent: Thursday, March 10, 2022 8:07 AM 
To: CSC-DL Siting Council <Siting.Council@ct.gov> 
Subject: EM-SPRINT-081-181011-Sprint Site CT03XC028 PE Close out Letter 
 
EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open any 
attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe. 

Good Morning; Please find attached a copy of a close out letter pertaining to the CSC’S exempt 
modification file # EM-Sprint-081-181011.  Please advise and confirm if the letter from Infinigy is 
sufficient to close out this filing.  Should there be additional information required please feel free to 
contact me directly.   
 
Thank you for your assistance on this matter.   
 
Tom  
 
Thomas  Shevlin 
Project Manager-Development 
Direct 781-494-0503 I Mobile 203-885-5036  
Thomas.shevlin@t-mobile.com 
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1033 WATERVLIET SHAKER RD, ALBANY, NY  12205 
 

 

 
 New York        Georgia        California        New Jersey        Colorado        Florida        New Hampshire a

 

Date:  April 29, 2020 
 
State of Connecticut  
CT Siting Council 
10 Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051 
 
Re:   Letter of Completion 

Sprint Site Cascade:  CT03XC028 
Sprint Site Name:  (R2E) CT3677 TO CT03XC028 South ST/I-84 (Police Tower) 
Site Address:  South Street/I-84 
   Middlebury, CT 06762 
   New Haven County 
 

To Whom It May Concern: 
 
Infinigy has reviewed construction photos and contractor redlined as-built drawings, provided by Sprint, 
of the site at the aforementioned location. Construction appears to have been completed in general 
conformance with the Construction Drawings Rev. 0 dated June 22, 2018 by Infinigy Engineering, PLLC and 
redlined by AMP. 
 
The installation appears to have been completed in general conformance with the structural 
recommendations provided in the Mount Analysis Report by Infinigy Engineering, PLLC dated March 13, 
2018 and in accordance with all state and local building codes. 
 
Please call me at 518.690.0790 should you have any questions on the matter. 
 
Sincerely, 
Infinigy 
 
 
 
 
John S. Stevens, P.E.  
Connecticut License No. PEN.0024705 
 

04-29-20


